Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 8:28 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by City of Auburn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

e}

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by City of Auburn(pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary
Order number 113-5135030-9364218
113-0680404-8013815
Approved by City of Auburn (pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 3

Total $69.10

Approved items

[x] ] New Magnecraft W78ACSX-5 Electromechanical Relay 120VAC 4.43KOhm 3A
: 4PDT (27.9x21.79) mm Socket Ice Cube Relay
$33.12 | Oty 1

E] g Dry & Dry [2 LBS] Blue Premium Indicating Silica Gel Beads(Industry Standard 2-4
' mm) - Reusable Desiccant Beads Silica Gel Desiccant
$17.99 | Qty: 1

EE AQUANEAT LED Agquarium Light Full Spectrum for 18 Inch to 24 inch Fish Tank
' Light Fresh Water Light Multi-Color
$17.99 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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New Magnecraft W78ACSX-5
Electromechanical Relay 120VAC
4.43KOhm 3A 4PDT (27.9x21.79)

mm Socket Ice Cube Relay
Brand: MAGNECRAFT

Price: $33.70
Contact Type 4pdt

Current 3 Amps
Rating

Brand MAGNECRAFT
Maximum 3 Amps
Switching

Current

About this item

e Surplus Item
¢ Packaging has wear, or may be missing
e Unused Item

Specifications for this item
MAGNECRAFT

Brand Name

Contact Type  4pdt

Current 3.0 amps
Rating

Maximum 3.0 amps
Switching
Current

Measurement Metric
System

Number of 1
Items

See more product details

New & Used (3} from $7.99 & FREE Shipping

Special offers and product promotions

* Amazon Business: Make the most of your Amazon Business account with exclusive tools and savings. Login now

Product description

MAGNECRAFT GENERAL PURPOSE ICE

https://www.amazon.com/Magnecraft-Schneider-Electric-W78ACSX-5-Signal/dp/BO0FV 1SIWA

£
- & Lists -

Amazon.com: New Magnecraft W78ACSX-5 Electromechanical Relay 120VAC 4.43KOhm 3A 4PDT (27.9x21.79) mm Socket Ice ...

Becorate your haunied house

$33.70

FREE delivery: Oct4 -5

Select delivery location

Only 6 left in stock -
order soon.

Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
iy -
@ Secure transaction

Ships from Relay Specialties (Auth...
Sold by Relay Specialties (Auth...

Details
Return policy: Eligible for

Return within 30 days of receipt

1-Click ordering is not available for
this item.

Add to List

New & Used (3) from
$7.99 & FREE Shipping

Share

Other Sellers on Amazon

$3.89
+ $29.80 shipping
Sold by: Kempston Controls USA

Add to Cart

Have one to sell?

Selt on Amazon
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AQUANEAT LED Aquarium Light Full
Spectrum Fish Tank Light 12" 20" 24"
30" 36" 48" Multi-Color Fresh Water
Light

o

Praz 3377.9

GutFast, Free Shipping with ¢
& FREE 2ener

Color Malezotor
lightSource  LE
Type

Shade Color el
Corded Electaic
Shade Material  Flastc

Power Source
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Safety Supplies

desiccant beads

Medical Supplies  Food Service
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Dry & Dry [2 LBS] Blue Premium

5 oyeory

Blue indicating Silica Gef
Premium -1 Quart (2 LBS}

R
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Indicating Silica Gel
Beads(Industry Standard 2-4 mm)
- Reusable Desiccant Beads Silica

Gel Desiccant
Visit the Dry & Dry Store

914 ratings | 35 answered questions

s Choice ' for "desiccant beads"

Price: $17.99 Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon

Prime & FREE Returns

Save 10% on 2 select item(s). Shop items

Size: 2 LBS

2LBS = 6LBS 441BS
| $17.99  $3299 $179.99
Brand Dry & Dry
Item Weight 1.81 Pounds
Operation Standard

Roll over image to zoom in Mode

About this item

Silica Gel Beads Size: 2-4 mm; These are not the fine
powder type for drying flowers; Do not use them for
drying flowers; You can place the beads inside organza
bags, muslin bags, or any other breathable bags;
Replacement desiccant for air dryers and compressors
Indicating Blue silica gel beads will change to Pink
when 50-60% absorbed with moisture; Still almost half
more capacity is left to absorb moisture even after
color change; Blue Beads contain less than 0.3% Cobalt
Chloride which may pose health risk if ingested in large
quantities; Do not use for food or medication

Beads can be Reactivated by Placing in the Oven for 0.5
to 2 hours at 200 to 250F Or Microwave for 10 Minutes
at Defrost Mode; Don't use over 250F in the Oven;
Depending on the beads' condition, they may take
shorter than the recommended time; Please check the
beads' color periodically

Beads are stored in an Air-Tight Sealed Container for
Long-term Preservation and Protection; Handle in the
jug for easy carry and pour; Packaging jugs are made in
the USA

[Warranty Information] Our products are supported
with new replacement or full refund with no time limits
if they don‘t work

Product Specifications

Ean 0799475787348

Diagnostic Equipment

Material Handling

$17.99

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
& FREE Returns

FREE delivery:  Thursday, Sep
30 on orders over $25.00
shipped by Amazon. Details

Fastest delivery: Monday, Sep
27

Order within 14 hrs and 25 mins
Details

Select delivery location

In Stock.

Qty: 1

Add to Cart
Buy Now

& Secure transaction
Ships from Amazon
Sold by Dry & Dry(Silicagel Fac...
Details

Return policy: Returnable within
30 days of receipt

prime

A —

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

1-Click ordering is nat available for
this item.

] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

New (2) from

$17.99 FREE Shipping on
orders over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.

https://www.amazon.com/Premium-Indicating-Silica-Industry-Standard/dp/B013L31PQO/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?crid=1X6ZPZ1N7P2CS&dchild=1&keywor...

Dry & Dry [2 LBS] Blue Premium Indicating Silica Gel Beads(Industry Standard 2-4 mm) - Reusable Desiccant Beads Silica Gel D...
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